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Our ref:  5476-EC1 

Date:  25 October 2021 

 

 

 

 

RE: Structural Certification of Existing Secondary Dwelling – 10-18 Fourth Rd Berkshire Park NSW 

Dear Sir/ Madam: 

This letter is to certify that I have inspected the existing secondary dwelling built inside the existing 

garage at the rear of the main dwelling at the above mentioned address as indicated in Figure 1.  It has 

been requested that the existing dwelling be certified by a practising structural engineer for structural 

adequacy.  As the purpose of the site visit was to review this area of the property, no other parts of the 

site or building unless attached to the inspected structures were reviewed at this time. 

 

 

 

Figure 1: Site Photo showing part of building inspected (shown in red) (image courtesy of Six Maps) 

In Person (by appt): Suite 4, 16 Bosworth St  
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Figure 2: View from inside existing garage of dwelling fit-out inspected 
 

 

Figure 3: Image showing the plastic membrane under the slab 

 

The dwelling has been constructed inside the existing metal clad and framed garage structure, situated 

over a concrete slab on ground. 

 

From the inspection the following items were noted: 

• The existing concrete slab on which the building is supported is protected from the ground by 

a plastic membrane, which appears to be continuous as it was visible in numerous areas of the 

slab; 
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